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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-03-27 2:45 PM

To: Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC)

Cc: Pascuzzo, Matt (HC/SC); Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC); Exton, Adam (HC/SC); Davidson, Cole 

(HC/SC)

Subject: Fraudulent testing kits being sold 

Hi Vanessa, 
 
Does Health Canada have any mechanisms that prevent instances like those outlined in this article? Hoping to get some 
clarity on the following: 
 

 What measures do we have to prevent the sale and distribution of fraudulent testing kits? 

 Do we have enforcement measures/punishment of some kind for those that pretend to be Health Canada 
authorized manufacturers? 

 
Hoping to get a better understanding on what our role is so that we can respond, if needed, to similar media stories. I 
understand that the PTs have raised many concerns around this possible issue. 
 
Thank you, 
Ash 
 
Aisling MacKnight 
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la Ministre de la Santé 
(613) 327-2803 

 


